

Message

From: Miriam Heinz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=432D98E745A847AAA0D1821A368FDAC9-MIRIAM HEIN]
Sent: 2017-06-27 4:18:52 PM
To: David Strickland [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a9ed48ddff284f36af563ed31101cd6d-David Stric]; Robert Edwards [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7af597621f2547d0bab6290598f5eca8-Robert Edwa]; Evelyn Lundhild [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10d32fa555044b158d8c3e6bd2c11333-Evelyn Lund]; Tom Chapman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=571d0b1e27e44f658ca5e386c48caa4c-Tom Chapman]
CC: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: RE: Class B proposed price plan under development
Importance: High

Hi everyone. This to let you know that I spoke with David Brown further who indicated that they are very interested in meeting with after they review the material we're able to provide on the Class B customer group. He indicated that the directive seems to have taken a back seat to the Fair Hydro Plan and the LTEP at this point and doesn't expect that anything will be issued that soon now. Any meeting with Electricity Energy Management Companies will after our further exploration. Ceiran thought it best not to anticipate what the directive might contain so refrained from providing any information.

This brings me to asking how you're doing with the requests below. Can you please give me a status update?

As far as obtaining the customer segmentation information from the Achievable Potential Study, I believe the following links contain what we'd like to provide the Board. Evelyn can you please confirm?

- [Short-Term Energy Efficiency Report \(2015-2020\)](#)
- [Long-Term Energy Efficiency Report \(2015-2035\)](#)

Found on this webpage: <http://www.ieso.ca/sector-participants/engagement-initiatives/engagements/completed/achievable-potential-study-ldc-working-group>

Thanks!
Miriam

From: Miriam Heinz
Sent: June 21, 2017 3:09 PM
To: David Strickland; Robert Edwards; Evelyn Lundhild; Tom Chapman
Cc: Tam Wagner; Alexandra Campbell; Idalin McKenzie; Gabriel Adam; Ahmed Rashwan; Hok Ng; Mark Hartland
Subject: Class B proposed price plan under development

Hi all. Thanks for being in attendance at yesterday's productive meeting and for your assistance going forward.

Following are points from my conversation this morning with David Brown, Senior Advisor, Strategic Policy at the OEB.

Still to be considered confidential, I discovered that the OEB and Ministry are currently drafting a new Ministerial Directive that may be issued soon to implement a price program for this class of customers.

David committed to providing me with additional details as he could on the direction, further to the fact that any price plan developed for this group of customers would be funded through the IESO's Conservation Fund. I asked for information on the timing of direction issuance, timing of implementation for the new price plan, whether it would be launched as a test pilot first, whether the OEB would solely manage the program and relationships with the customer group(s) and that the IESO would only provide funding, and any other details he could comfortably provide at this point.

I committed to providing the OEB with more information within about a week or so, about those in the Class B customer group broken down into customer segments, as well as some additional contacts in the sector that the OEB could contact that should help inform the development of their price plan. (In this regard, David S. to provide Class B breakdown and "chart" identifying issues, conservation as potential solutions, and perhaps challenges with implementation including that a once price fits all may not achieve the greatest results / any unintended consequences to be considered. Evelyn to provide information obtained from the Achievable Potential Study on customer segmentation). All please provide David S. with support or insight.

We agreed that after they review the information from the IESO, it may be valuable to meet and discuss any issues before they schedule meetings with externals. Mid-July was his soft target date to schedule an external meeting but he agreed to leave the date open until after we have had time to discuss this topic further.

I will keep you in the loop.

Miriam Heinz | Senior Regulatory Advisor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6045 | C: (416) 917-3617
1600-120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

E: miriam.heinz@ieso.ca

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)